
      
ATASCOSA COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS COURT
REGULAR MEETING

COMMISSIONERS' COURTROOM, SUITE 203
September 23, 2024

9 a.m.  
 

I f a fter the commencement of the meeting covered by th is N otice, the C ommissioners C ourt should                   
determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the C ourt is requi red, then such closed or                  
executive meeting or session as authorized by the Texas Open M eetings A ct, Texas Government C ode                
S ection 551.001 et seq., w i l l  be held by the C ourt. P urposes for a closed or executive meeting or session                        
permi tted by the A ct include the fo l low ing:       
 

551.071

551.072

551.073

551.074

551.076

551.0785

551.084

551.087

551.088

C onsul tation w i th A ttorney.    

D el iberation regarding real  property.  

D el iberation regarding prospective g i fts.   

P ersonnel  M atters.  

D el iberation regarding securi ty devices or securi ty audi ts.    

D el iberation involving medical  or psychiatric records of individuals.  

Investigation; exclusion of w i tness from hearing. 

D el iberation regarding economic development negotiation. 

D el iberation regarding test i tem.  

AGENDA  
 

      

1. Judge Cude: Call to Order.   

 

2. Judge Cude: Prayer; Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

3. Public Comments:    

 

4. Elizabeth
Branson:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

 New Employee: Violet Corona
 Position: Administrative Assistant 
 Pay Rate: $40,000.00 annually 
 Salary Budget Area: 012-458-404
 Start Date: 09/23/2024
 Physical: complete
 Drug Test: complete

 

5. Audrey Louis: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Lauren Martinez
 Position: Temporary Part-Time Clerk
 Pay Rate: $20.00 per hr.
 Salary Budget Area: D.A. Rural Law Enforcement Grant Senate

Bill(SB)22: 141-400-406
 Start Date: September 30, 2024
 Physical: pending
 Drug Test: pending

 

tel:551.0785


6. Martin Gonzales: Discuss and/or take appropriate action on accepting donation to
Atascosa County Historical Commission from Matthew Willoughby.

 

7. Martin Gonzales: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve accepting the donation
of found artifacts from Matthew Willoughby. Approve negotiations with the
Witte Museum and the Bob Bullock Texas State History Museum to
provide donated artifacts on loan to said institutions.

 

8. Martin Gonzales: Recognition of the Lozano Cemetery receiving Historical Designation from
the Texas Historical Commission. 

 

9. Martin Gonzales: Recognition of the Campbellton Cemetery receiving Historical
Designation from the Texas Historical Commission. 

 

10. Judge Vaughn: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the hotel and
conference expenses for the JP 2 Judge and staff to attend the 2024
Education & Technology Seminar hosted by the Texas Justice Court
Judges Association. The payment, totaling $1,137.10, would be made
from the Technology Fund 010-400-684.

 

11. Cathy Seiter: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve and sign the Notice of
Election and then publish in the October 9th edition of the Pleasanton
Express Newspaper.  

 

12. Sheriff Soward: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Yancy Baez
 Position: Corrections Officer
 Pay Rate: Tier 3: $47,000.00 Annually, $120.00

Uniform, $150.00 Holiday, 171 Fluctuating,
90-Day County Probation, 1-Year Agency
Probation 

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562
 Start Date: 09/23/2024 9:00am 
 Physical: pending
 Drug Test: pending

 

 New Employee: Andrew Reichenbacher
 Position: Maintenance Technician
 Pay Rate: Tier 2: $50,000.00 Annually; 40 hours; $120.00

Uniform, 90-day County Probation, 1-Year
Agency Probation 

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-568
 Start Date: 10/01/2024
 Physical: pending
 Drug Test: pending

 

 New Employee: Madeline Romo
 Position: Corrections Officer
 Pay Rate: Tier 3: $47,000.00 Annual, 171 Fluctuating,

$120.00 Uniform,, $150.00 Holiday, 90-Day
County Probation, 1-Year Agency Probation 

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562

tel:012-442-568


 Start Date: 09/23/2024 9:00 a.m.
 Physical: Complete
 Drug Test: Complete

 

13. Sheriff Soward: Discuss and/or take appropriate action of the purchase of Leer
Commercial Work-Top Camper Shell. In accordance with Art. 59.06 (d) (4)
(A) of the Code of Criminal Procedure, Sheriff David Soward hereby
requests approval to pay for the purchase of a Leer Commercial Work-
Top Camper Shell for New CID Pick-Up Truck from Alamo City Uresti
Camper Sales for the amount of $4,633.24 from the Sheriff's Chapter 59
forfeited funds.  Commisioner's Court approval needed due to Sheriff
Soward not being on the ballot in the General Election.  

 

14. Theresa
Carrasco:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to Approve Commissioners' Court
Minutes for July 2024

 

15. Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of
the Certificate of Exception request for the Escobar Family on E Gates
Valley Dr. in Precinct 1.

 

16. Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of
the Huizar-Guerrero Addition Subdivision on FM 1784 in Precinct 1.

 

17. Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of
the Certificate of Exception for the Van Hecke/Deray Family on Gray Rd in
Precinct 2. 

 

18. Britni Van Curan Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of
the variance request from Progresso Homes LLC for the Replat of Lot 3 in
the Granberg Subdivision in Precinct 2.

 

19. Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of
the Certificate of Exception for the Mitchell/Quiles Family on Hickman Rd
in Precinct 2. 

 

20. Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of
the Certificate of Exception for the Finto Family on Whitley Rd in Precinct
3.

 

21. Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of
the Certificate of Exception for Colleen Garza on W FM 476 in Precinct 3.

 

22. Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of
the Certificate of Exception for 500 Atascosa Venture LLC on Leal Rd and
Ralph Coughran Rd in Precinct 4.

 

23. Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 Existing Employee: Victoria Davis
 Position: Administrative Assistant
 Pay Rate: $40,000 per year/$19.23 per hour
 Salary Budget Area: 012-472-407
 Start Date: 10/01/24



 Physical: N/A
 Drug Test: N/A

 

24. Comm. Bowen: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Juan Alvarez
 Position: Road & Bridge Pct. 2 Worker
 Pay Rate: $45,031.99 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 022-400-402
 Start Date: 09/23/2024
 Physical: pending 
 Drug Test: pending

 

25. Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a lay flat water line for
EOG, Inc on CR 413 traveling North on East side of the ROW for 1.34
miles to the Wilson County line. A check in the amount of $1,000.00 has
been turned into the Atascosa County Treasurer's Office. 

 

26. Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 Existing Employee: Transfer of Employee: Juan Benites;

Transfer from Pct. 2 to Pct. 4
 Position: Foreman 
 Pay Rate: $57,000.00 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 024-400-402
 Start Date: 09/23/2024
 Physical: n/a
 Drug Test: n/a

 

27. Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a road bore permit for
Pillar EFS, LLC at Blackhill Rd and CR 103. A check in the amount of
$500.00 has been turned into the Atascosa County Treasurer's Office.

 

28. Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval of
disbursement of pre-trial diversion funds as authorized by Art. 102.0121 of
the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and approval of a check to be
written from the Pre-Trial Miscellaneous Fund line item 053-400-625, in
the amount of $10,500.00 for FY 2025 1st quarter payment for services
provided to Atascosa by the CSCD, as specified in the Interlocal
Agreement.   Payment will be released after Trent Rowell of the County
Attorney's office has reviewed and approved it.

 

29. Trent Rowell: A) Conduct Public Hearing on creation of the proposed Atascosa County
Emergency Services District No. 2, pursuant to Health & Safety Code
775.015 and placing on the ballot for the first available uniform election
date, a measure for the approval of the creation of the Atascosa County
Emergency Services District No. 1 and authorization to impose a tax not
to exceed the rate allowed by Section 48-e, Article III, Texas Constitution.

1. Open Public hearing
2. Close Public hearing

B) Discuss and/or take action on placing on the ballot for the first available
uniform election date in 2025, a measure for approval of the creation of
the Atascosa County Emergency Services District No. 2 and authorization



to impose a tax not to exceed the rate allowed by Section 48-e, Article III,
Texas Constitution, and executing an Order reflecting same.

 

30. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve:

A. Changes to the Sick Leave Cap Policy and update in the Atascosa
County Personnel Manual.

B. Changes to the Comp-Time Policy and update in the Atascosa County
Personnel Manual. 

C. The Employee Recognition and Inventive Program. 
 

 

31. Judge Cude:
Comm. Bowen

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to accept the "Architecture Letter
of Engagement" from RDG Architecture & Development for the Atascosa
County/ Lytle Commissioner's Office to finish out. 

 

32. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a $500.00 monthly pay
stipend for Jessica Godinez for providing administrative support to the
Atascosa County Economic Development Corporation from September to
December 2024.

 

33. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or approve the Agreement with DRG Architects for
architectural services for the Sheriff's Office Jail addition. The agreement
will be signed by the County Judge pending review by the County
Attorney's office.

 

34. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the Bond for Atascosa
County Fire Marshal. 

 

35. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning Bond for the Elections
Administrator.  

 

36. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The Regular Session of Atascosa County Commissioners Court will now recess in
order to convene in Executive Session according to Texas Government Code
551.071 and 551.074 to discuss personnel and other matters with the County
Attorney's office.

  

 

37. OPEN SESSION   

 

38. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning item(s) discussed in
executive session.

  

 

39. Judge Cude:
Tracy Barrera:

Discuss, review and take action to accept and/or approve any
invoices and payroll.

  

 

40. Judge Cude:
Tracy Barrera:

Discuss, review and take action on reports submitted.   

 

41.  COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS COURT (No Action
Can Be Taken). The next Commissioners Court Meeting is set for

  



Tuesday, October 15, 2024.
 

42. Judge Cude: Adjourn.   

 

 

______________________________________
Weldon P. Cude, Atascosa County Judge

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that this notice was posted by 9:00a.m., on Friday, September 20, 2024

______________________________________
Jessica Kidd, Court Coordinator 

 



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
Elizabeth Branson: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Violet Corona
 Position: Administrative Assistant 
 Pay Rate: $40,000.00 annually 
 Salary Budget Area: 012-458-404
 Start Date: 09/23/2024
 Physical: complete
 Drug Test: complete



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
Audrey Louis: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Lauren Martinez
 Position: Temporary Part-Time Clerk
 Pay Rate: $20.00 per hr.

 Salary Budget Area: D.A. Rural Law Enforcement Grant Senate
Bill(SB)22: 141-400-406

 Start Date: September 30, 2024
 Physical: pending
 Drug Test: pending



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 6. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Approval of Donation to Atascosa County Historical Commission
Submitted For: Martin Gonzales, Historical Commission Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Martin Gonzales: Discuss and/or take appropriate action on accepting donation to Atascosa

County Historical Commission from Matthew Willoughby.

ATTACHMENTS
Donation letter Willoughby
Donation letter Exhibit A





Exhibit A 

 

 

 



 



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 7. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title:
Submitted For: Martin Gonzales, Historical Commission Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Martin Gonzales: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve accepting the donation of

found artifacts from Matthew Willoughby. Approve negotiations with the Witte
Museum and the Bob Bullock Texas State History Museum to provide donated
artifacts on loan to said institutions.



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 8. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title:
Submitted For: Martin Gonzales, Historical Commission Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Martin Gonzales: Recognition of the Lozano Cemetery receiving Historical Designation from the

Texas Historical Commission. 



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 9. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title:
Submitted For: Martin Gonzales, Historical Commission Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Martin Gonzales: Recognition of the Campbellton Cemetery receiving Historical Designation from

the Texas Historical Commission. 



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 10. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title:
Submitted For: Wayne Vaughn, Justice of the Peace, Pct. 2

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Vaughn: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the hotel and

conference expenses for the JP 2 Judge and staff to attend the 2024 Education
& Technology Seminar hosted by the Texas Justice Court Judges Association.
The payment, totaling $1,137.10, would be made from the Technology Fund
010-400-684.

ATTACHMENTS
Information
Information













TH
IS

 C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
E 

FA
LL

S 
U

N
D

ER
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
. P

LE
A

SE
 P

A
Y

 O
U

T 
U

SI
N

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
BU

D
G

ET
 L

IN
E 

01
0-

40
0-

68
4.

 JU
D

G
E 

V
A

U
G

H
N

 , 
BE

LI
N

D
A

 E
ST

R
A

D
A

 A
N

D
 A

N
D

R
EA

 G
A

R
C

IA
W

IL
L 

BE
 

A
TT

EN
D

IN
G

 . 
PL

EA
SE

 S
EE

 R
ES

ER
V

A
TI

O
N

 B
EL

O
W

.













AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 11. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Notice of Election
Submitted For: Cathy Seiter, Elections Admin.

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Cathy Seiter: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve and sign the Notice of

Election and then publish in the October 9th edition of the Pleasanton Express
Newspaper.  



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
Sheriff Soward: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Yancy Baez
 Position: Corrections Officer

 Pay Rate:
Tier 3: $47,000.00 Annually, $120.00 Uniform,
$150.00 Holiday, 171 Fluctuating, 90-Day
County Probation, 1-Year Agency Probation 

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562
 Start Date: 09/23/2024 9:00am 
 Physical: pending
 Drug Test: pending



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
 New Employee: Andrew Reichenbacher
 Position: Maintenance Technician

 Pay Rate:
Tier 2: $50,000.00 Annually; 40 hours; $120.00
Uniform, 90-day County Probation, 1-Year Agency
Probation 

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-568
 Start Date: 10/01/2024
 Physical: pending
 Drug Test: pending

tel:012-442-568


 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
 New Employee: Madeline Romo
 Position: Corrections Officer

 Pay Rate:
Tier 3: $47,000.00 Annual, 171 Fluctuating, $120.00
Uniform,, $150.00 Holiday, 90-Day County
Probation, 1-Year Agency Probation 

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562
 Start Date: 09/23/2024 9:00 a.m.
 Physical: Complete
 Drug Test: Complete



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 13. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Purchase of Leer Commercial Work-Top Camper Shell
Submitted For: David Soward, Sheriff

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Sheriff Soward: Discuss and/or take appropriate action of the purchase of Leer Commercial

Work-Top Camper Shell. In accordance with Art. 59.06 (d) (4) (A) of the Code of
Criminal Procedure, Sheriff David Soward hereby requests approval to pay for
the purchase of a Leer Commercial Work-Top Camper Shell for New CID Pick-
Up Truck from Alamo City Uresti Camper Sales for the amount of $4,633.24 from
the Sheriff's Chapter 59 forfeited funds.  Commisioner's Court approval needed
due to Sheriff Soward not being on the ballot in the General Election.  

ATTACHMENTS
Camper Shell Quote







AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 14. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Minutes for July 2024
Submitted For: Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Theresa Carrasco: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to Approve Commissioners' Court

Minutes for July 2024

Recommendation/Action Requested and Justification
Request approval of the Commissioners' Court Minutes for July 2024



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 15. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Exception - Escobar E. Gates Valley
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the

Certificate of Exception request for the Escobar Family on E Gates Valley Dr. in
Precinct 1.

ATTACHMENTS
Escobar - Survey
Escobar - Meets and Bounds
Escobar - Deed
Escobar - Registration for Division of Land
Escobar - Certificate





W:\Word\Metes and Bounds\126678.doc  Page 1 of 1 

METES AND BOUNDS  

 

Being 1.184 acres of land, more or less, out of the Theodore Wehening Survey No. 1050, 

Abstract 910, Atascosa County, Texas, and being out of that certain 17.22 acres conveyed to Joe 

Escobar, et ux described in Warranty Deed recorded in Volume 262, Page 93, Official Public 

Records, Atascosa County, Texas, said 1.184 acres being more particularly described by metes 

and bounds as follows: 

 

COMMENCING at a 1/2-inch iron rod found for the southwest corner of said Escobar 17.22 

acres, same being the northwest corner of the Joe M. Moody, et al 52.55 acres (Document No. 

213369), and on the East line of State Highway 16, same also being the POINT OF 

COMMENCEMENT; 

 

THENCE along the line common to said Escobar 17.22 acres and said Moody 52.55 acres, 

South 61 degrees 27 minutes 05 seconds East (called South 61 degrees 52 minutes 22 seconds 

East), a distance of 827.87 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod capped WALS set for the southwest corner 

of this 1.184 acres, same being the POINT OF BEGINNING; 

 

THENCE severing said Escobar 17.22 acres, North 28 degrees 16 minutes 06 seconds East, a 

distance of 505.52 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod capped WALS set for the North corner of this 1.184 

acres, same being on the northeast line of said Escobar 17.22 acres, and on the southwest Right-

of-Way of E. Gates Valley Road; 

 

THENCE along the southwest Right-of-Way of said E. Gates Valley Road, South 61 degrees 25 

minutes 58 seconds East (called South 61 degrees 52 minutes 22 seconds East), a distance of 

102.00 feet to a point, from which a 4-inch wood fence post bears North 28 degrees 34 minutes 

02 seconds East, a distance of 0.39 feet, said point being the northeast corner of this 1.184 acres; 

 

THENCE severing said Escobar 17.22 acres, South 28 degrees 16 minutes 06 seconds West, a 

distance of 505.49 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod capped WALS set for the South corner of this 1.184 

acres, same being on the southwest line of said Escobar 17.22 acres, and on the northeast line of 

said Moody 52.55 acres; 

 

THENCE along the line common to this 1.184 acres and said Moody 52.55 acres, North 61 

degrees 27 minutes 05 seconds West (called North 61 degrees 52 minutes 22 seconds West), a 

distance of 102.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 1.184 acres of land, 

more or less 

 

I hereby certify that these field notes were prepared from an actual survey made on the 

ground under my supervision and are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and 

belief.  A survey plat of the above described tract prepared this day is hereby attached to 

and made a part hereof. Bearings Shown hereon are based on actual GPS Observations, 

Texas State Plane Coordinates, South Central Zone, Grid. 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Rudolf J. Pata, Jr. 

Registered Professional Land Surveyor 

Texas Registration No. 5388 

July 25, 2024 

  

 













CERTIFICATE OF PLAT EXCEPTION

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

It is the order of the Commissioners Court of Atascosa County, Texas that the tract of land shown
on the surveys attached hereto as Exhibit A as being approximately 1.184 acres out of 17.22 acres,
more or less, described in a Warranty Deed, Book 262, Page 93, Official Public Records, Atascosa
County, Texas, and being currently owned by Joe & Irene Escobar and Anita Hernandez Ramos,
is excepted from platting requirements.  This exception is based on Article IV of the Atascosa
County Subdivision Regulations and based on the fact that the lot is being divided for family only.
Owners acknowledge and agree that all the lot shall remain subject to on-site wastewater rules and
development permit requirements of the County and acknowledge and agree that should further
subdivision occur or additional roads servicing more than one tract constructed, a new application
for subdivision must be filed.

This certificate of exception shall be recorded with a duplicate copy of the conveyance instrument
with a legible metes and bounds description attached thereto; and a survey or sketch showing the
boundaries of the lot, adjacent roads and adjacent property owners.

It is therefore ORDERED that this certificate of exception be issued and presented to the County
Clerk for certifying that the division of land mentioned above is excepted from platting
requirements, by Commissioners Court on this the ____ day of ______________, 2024.

_______________________________________
County Judge, Atascosa County, Texas

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 1

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 2

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 3

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 4

                                                                        Attest:  __________________________________
  Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk



  Atascosa County, Texas



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 16. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Subdivision - Huizar-Guerrero Addition
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the

Huizar-Guerrero Addition Subdivision on FM 1784 in Precinct 1.

ATTACHMENTS
Plat - Huizar-Guerrero Addition



N44° 38' 52"W

1743.11 N82° 53' 35"E  486.73'

N
16

° 4
6'

 1
4"

W
  1

46
.4

3'

S88° 12' 34"W  559.70'

S32° 58' 31"E  218.06'

HUIZAR-GUERRERO ADDITION

PLAT
ESTABLISHING

BEING A TOTAL OF 2.005 ACRES OF LAND, LYING IN
THE B. KELLOGG SURVEY NO. 1392, ABSTRACT NO.
516,  ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THE SAME

2.00 TRACT DESCRIBED IN A GIFT DEED RECORDED IN
DOCUMENT NO. 208910, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.

         LEGEND

040' 20' 40'

SCALE:
1" = 40'

LOT 1
2.00 AC

SITE

ATASCOSA
COUNTY

FM
 1784

VIRIDIAN VIEW DR

LOCATION MAP
N.T.S.

TBPELS FIRM NO.  F-23628    |    P.O. BOX 587    |     PLEASANTON, TEXAS 78064
                                 830.570.2628    |    RAY@RLBACA.COM

RL BACA PROJECT NO.: 24-154

SHEET 1 OF 1

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
 3

7

BRO
O

M
 RD

FM
 1784

(80-FT ROW
)

SETBACKS
TYPICAL UTILITY

 EASEMENTS

PRELIMINARY

PRELIMINARY

DATE OF PREPARATION: SEPTEMBER 2024

CANNON RD

VERDI RD

FM
 3006

RIDGEWAY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C:\Users\rbaca\OneDrive - RL Baca\RL BACA\Jobs\2024\24-154 Guerrero Plat FM 1784\24-154 Guerrero Plat.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S   = NOT TO SCALE = NOT TO SCALE OPR   = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS  = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS  DR   = DEED RECORDS = DEED RECORDS VOL.   = VOLUME   = VOLUME   PG.    = PAGE = PAGE ESMT   = EASEMENT = EASEMENT = FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD, #6386 CAP = SET 1/2" IRON ROD "AMERISURVEYORS" CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY BOUNDARY = LOT LINE = EASEMENT LINE = ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE = 2' LIDAR CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES 1. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. 2. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY MCCOY WSC. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY MCCOY WSC. 3. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ALL OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. 4. NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY UTILITY EASEMENTS. 5. EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSF). INSTALLATION OF THE OSSF WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY OWNER. OBTAIN AN OSSF PERMIT FROM THE COUNTY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  EASEMENTS, A EASEMENTS, A  A A PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  CONSIDERATION HEREIN CONSIDERATION HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  UTILITIES TO EACH UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EACH TO EACH  EACH EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                    OWNER: PEGGY SUE GUERRERO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .   DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .        , A.D. 2024 .  , A.D. 2024 .                                                                                                                                       NOTARY PUBLIC  NOTARY PUBLIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS ERNESTO & PEGGY SUE GUERRERO 4045 FM 1784 PLEASANTON, TX 78064 (210)264-7321

AutoCAD SHX Text
20-FT UTILITY & DRAINAGE ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LOT #        MINIMUM CULVERT       MINIMUM CULVERT LOTS (1)              18"             18" NOTE: LOW WATER XING MAY NOT IMPEDE FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT INCLUDES (0) LF OF STREET.  PLAT INCLUDES (0) SF OF RIGHT-OF-WAY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY INFORMATION PROPERTY ID: 221164 221164 LEGAL ACRES: 2.00 AC 2.00 AC LEGAL DESC.: ABS A00516 ABS A00516 B KELLOGG SV-1392

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATION NOTES: 1. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE PLEASANTON ISD. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE PLEASANTON ISD. PLEASANTON ISD. 2. CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, AND THE RECORDED PLAT FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK.  3. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES. 18 INCHES. . 4. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SYSTEM. DUE TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY OWNERS ARE CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER CONCERNING GROUNDWATER AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS ENCOURAGED AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCE. 5. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR TO AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SANITATION OFFICER.  6. NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE PLAT BY ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE COUNTY CLERK.  7. THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AS APPLICABLE. 8. NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED AND AN APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC PERMIT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED.   9. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED TO HUIZAR-GUERRERO ADDITION BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED TO HUIZAR-GUERRERO ADDITION BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. HUIZAR-GUERRERO ADDITION BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION.  BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. . 10. THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 2125 FM 541, MCCOY TX THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 2125 FM 541, MCCOY TX MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 2125 FM 541, MCCOY TX 78111. INFORMATION ON THE MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE . INFORMATION ON THE MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. 11. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED TO THE HUIZAR-GUERRERO ADDITION BY KARNES ELECTRIC. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED TO THE HUIZAR-GUERRERO ADDITION BY KARNES ELECTRIC. HUIZAR-GUERRERO ADDITION BY KARNES ELECTRIC.  BY KARNES ELECTRIC. KARNES ELECTRIC. 12. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS/HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TXDOT FOR DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATES ROADS, AND THE DRIVEWAY SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS APPLICABLE.  13. THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON FIRM MAP NUMBER 48013C0225C EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 4, 2010.  .  14. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. 15. ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES.  16. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF AND ARE LIMITED TO ONE SINGLE ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF AND ARE LIMITED TO ONE SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENCE PER LOT.  17. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN ARTICLE II OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN THIS DEVELOPMENT.  18. ANY CHANGE OF LAND USE FROM SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL WILL REQUIRE THE SUBMITTAL OF AN ANY CHANGE OF LAND USE FROM SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL WILL REQUIRE THE SUBMITTAL OF AN ENGINEERING ANALYSIS TO ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  19. PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND DESIGNED BY REGISTERED SANITARIAN.PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND DESIGNED BY REGISTERED SANITARIAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, THIS         DAY         DAY  DAY OF             ,  2024 A.D.              ,  2024 A.D.   ,  2024 A.D.       ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE - WELDON P. CUDE  PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER - MARK GILLESPIE PRECINCT 2 COMMISSIONER - MARK BOWEN  PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER - ELISEO PEREZ PRECINCT 4 COMMISSIONER - KENNARD "BUBBA" RILEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER CURRENTLY IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET ACCORDING TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR FINAL SUBMISSION. ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY - TRENT ROWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER I, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE PRECINCT IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED ACCORDING TO THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR THE PRESENTATION OF THE PLAT FOR FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER - MARK GILLESPIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.09 AC REMAINDER OF A 15.09 ACRE TRACT KENNETH HUIZAR VOL. 228, PG. 34, DR VOL. 119, PG. 807, DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA I, RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT , DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT PREPARED BY ME, DOES TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, ACCURATELY REFLECT THE GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF ALL STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES OTHER WATER FEATURES OR ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES AND COMPLIES WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER RAY L. BACA, P.E. #131313 P.O. BOX 587, PLEASANTON, TX 78064 (830) 570-2628 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF WILSON I, ROBERT W. JOHNSTON, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE ROBERT W. JOHNSTON, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE , BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY OF THE LAND SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR ROBERT W. JOHNSTON, R.P.L.S. #5579 AMERISURVEYORS, PO BOX 160369, SAN ANTONIO, TX 78280 210-572-1995

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SIZE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
< 2.5 AC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5-10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
> 10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SUMMARY TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTIVE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TYPICAL EMBANKMENT, DRAINAGE & UTILITY ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TYPICAL UTILITY ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TXDOT NOTES 1. FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO STATE RIGHT-OF-WAY, FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO STATE RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE DEVELOPER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ADEQUATE SETBACK AND/OR SOUND ABATEMENT MEASURES FOR FUTURE NOISE MITIGATION. 2. IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE CITY ORDINANCE, A SIDEWALK IF SIDEWALKS ARE REQUIRED BY APPROPRIATE CITY ORDINANCE, A SIDEWALK PERMIT MUST BE APPROVED BY TXDOT, PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION WITHIN STATE RIGHT-OF-WAY.  LOCATIONS OF SIDEWALKS WITHIN STATE RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE DIRECTED BY TXDOT. 3. ACCESS POINT AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT ADJACENT TO FM-1784 IS THE ONLY ACCESS POINT AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT ADJACENT TO FM-1784 IS THE ONLY APPROVED LOCATION FOR A RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY. 4. 4. DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL UTILITY INSTALLATIONS 4. DEVELOPER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING ALL UTILITY INSTALLATIONS TO ENSURE THAT POLES, METERS, ETC. ARE NOT INSTALLED IN THE APPROVED DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS. ANY UTILITY MOVEMENT IN CONFLICT WITH APPROVED DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS WILL BE AT THE COST OF THE DEVELOPER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR NOTES 1. BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAD83. 2. 1/2" IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "AMERISURVEYORS" 1/2" IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "AMERISURVEYORS" SET AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 3. DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO A NORTH CORNER OF THE B. KELLOGG SURVEY NO. 1392, ABS. NO. 516

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.00 AC BYRON KEITH VOL. 642, PG. 167, DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.63 AC BYRON KEITH DOC. # 117226, OPR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. TXDOT DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  EASEMENTS, A EASEMENTS, A  A A PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  CONSIDERATION HEREIN CONSIDERATION HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  UTILITIES TO EACH UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EACH TO EACH  EACH EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                    OWNER: ERNESTO GUERRERO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .   DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .        , A.D. 2024 .  , A.D. 2024 .                                                                                                                                       NOTARY PUBLIC  NOTARY PUBLIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS ERNESTO & PEGGY SUE GUERRERO 4045 FM 1784 PLEASANTON, TX 78064 (210)264-7321



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 17. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Exception - Van Hecke Gray Rd
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the

Certificate of Exception for the Van Hecke/Deray Family on Gray Rd in Precinct
2. 

ATTACHMENTS
Van Hecke Deed
Van Hecke Survey
Van Hecke Registration
Van Hecke - Certificate



https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


CERTIFICATE OF PLAT EXCEPTION

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

It is the order of the Commissioners Court of Atascosa County, Texas that the tract of land shown
on the surveys attached hereto as Exhibit A as being approximately 3 acres out of 54.77 acres, more
or less, described in a Deed, Instrument Number 237810 in the Official Public Records, Atascosa
County, Texas, and being currently owned by Vicki Sue Van Hecke, is excepted from platting
requirements.  This exception is based on Article IV of the Atascosa County Subdivision
Regulations and based on the fact that the lot is being divided as a family division of land.  Owners
acknowledge and agree that all the lot shall remain subject to on-site wastewater rules and
development permit requirements of the County and acknowledge and agree that should further
subdivision occur or additional roads servicing more than one tract constructed, a new application
for subdivision must be filed.

This certificate of exception shall be recorded with a duplicate copy of the conveyance instrument
with a legible metes and bounds description attached thereto; and a survey or sketch showing the
boundaries of the lot, adjacent roads and adjacent property owners.

It is therefore ORDERED that this certificate of exception be issued and presented to the County
Clerk for certifying that the division of land mentioned above is excepted from platting
requirements, by Commissioners Court on this the ____ day of ______________, 2024.

_______________________________________
County Judge, Atascosa County, Texas

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 1

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 2

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 3

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 4

                                                                        Attest:  __________________________________
  Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk



  Atascosa County, Texas



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 18. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Variance Request - Replat Lot 3 Granberg Subdivision
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the

variance request from Progresso Homes LLC for the Replat of Lot 3 in the
Granberg Subdivision in Precinct 2.

ATTACHMENTS
Variance Request - Replat Lot 3 Granberg
Order Approving Variance - Replat Lot 3 Granberg











Order Approving Variance

WHEREAS, the State of Texas has authorized the Commissioners Court of Texas counties, including
Atascosa County, to regulate the subdivision of land pursuant to Local Government Code § 232.001 et
seq.; and

WHEREAS, Atascosa County adopted the current Atascosa County Subdivision Regulations by an Order of the
Atascosa County Commissioners Court; and

WHEREAS, Article XIV of the Atascosa County Subdivision Regulations provides that certain variances may be
considered if they meet all criteria; and

WHEREAS, Progresso Builders LLC has formally requested a variance to the Atascosa County Subdivision
Regulations regarding creation of a lot smaller than the required minimum lot size; and

WHEREAS, the adjoining lot in the subdivision has assented to this lot size.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED that the Atascosa County Commissioners Court hereby grants a variance to be
effective as of September 23, 2024 and recognizes this replat of this part of the subdivision. This variance does not
negate any other regulations of Atascosa County, including but not limited to, OSSF regulations.

_________________________________________________
WELDON P. CUDE, County Judge

_________________________________________________
MARK GILLESPIE, Commissioner, Precinct 1

_________________________________________________
MARK BOWEN, Commissioner, Precinct 2

_________________________________________________
ELISEO PEREZ, Commissioner, Precinct 3

_________________________________________________
KENNARD “BUBBA” RILEY, Commissioner, Precinct 4

Attest: ___________________________
Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk
Atascosa County, Texas



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 19. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Exception - Mitchell Hickman Rd
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the

Certificate of Exception for the Mitchell/Quiles Family on Hickman Rd in Precinct
2. 

ATTACHMENTS
Mitchell - Registration
Mitchell - Deed
Mitchell - Certificate of Exception



https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


CERTIFICATE OF PLAT EXCEPTION

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

It is the order of the Commissioners Court of Atascosa County, Texas that the tract of land shown
on the surveys attached hereto as Exhibit A as being approximately .29 acres out of 3.003 acres,
more or less, described in a Deed, Instrument Number 217369 in the Official Public Records,
Atascosa County, Texas, and being currently owned by Karen Jane Mitchell, is excepted from
platting requirements.  This exception is based on Article IV of the Atascosa County Subdivision
Regulations and based on the fact that the lot is being divided as a family division of land.  Owners
acknowledge and agree that all the lot shall remain subject to on-site wastewater rules and
development permit requirements of the County and acknowledge and agree that should further
subdivision occur or additional roads servicing more than one tract constructed, a new application
for subdivision must be filed.

This certificate of exception shall be recorded with a duplicate copy of the conveyance instrument
with a legible metes and bounds description attached thereto; and a survey or sketch showing the
boundaries of the lot, adjacent roads and adjacent property owners.

It is therefore ORDERED that this certificate of exception be issued and presented to the County
Clerk for certifying that the division of land mentioned above is excepted from platting
requirements, by Commissioners Court on this the ____ day of ______________, 2024.

_______________________________________
County Judge, Atascosa County, Texas

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 1

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 2

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 3

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 4

                                                                        Attest:  __________________________________
  Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk



  Atascosa County, Texas



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 20. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Exception - Finto Whitley Rd
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the

Certificate of Exception for the Finto Family on Whitley Rd in Precinct 3.

ATTACHMENTS
Exception - Finto
Finto - Certificate



























CERTIFICATE OF PLAT EXCEPTION

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

It is the order of the Commissioners Court of Atascosa County, Texas that the tract of land shown
on the surveys attached hereto as Exhibit A as being approximately 3.1 acres out of 157.540 acres,
more or less, described in a Deed of Trust, Book 24, Page 121, Official Public Records, Atascosa
County, Texas, and being currently owned by David and Kimberly Finto, is excepted from platting
requirements.  This exception is based on Article IV of the Atascosa County Subdivision
Regulations and based on the fact that the lot is being divided for family only.  Owners
acknowledge and agree that all the lot shall remain subject to on-site wastewater rules and
development permit requirements of the County and acknowledge and agree that should further
subdivision occur or additional roads servicing more than one tract constructed, a new application
for subdivision must be filed.

This certificate of exception shall be recorded with a duplicate copy of the conveyance instrument
with a legible metes and bounds description attached thereto; and a survey or sketch showing the
boundaries of the lot, adjacent roads and adjacent property owners.

It is therefore ORDERED that this certificate of exception be issued and presented to the County
Clerk for certifying that the division of land mentioned above is excepted from platting
requirements, by Commissioners Court on this the ____ day of ______________, 2024.

_______________________________________
County Judge, Atascosa County, Texas

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 1

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 2

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 3

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 4

                                                                        Attest:  __________________________________
  Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk



  Atascosa County, Texas



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 21. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Exception - Garza W FM 476
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the

Certificate of Exception for Colleen Garza on W FM 476 in Precinct 3.

ATTACHMENTS
Garza - Documentation
Garza - Deed
Garza - Certificate























CERTIFICATE OF PLAT EXCEPTION

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

It is the order of the Commissioners Court of Atascosa County, Texas that the tract of land shown
on the surveys attached hereto as Exhibit A as being approximately 12.29 acres out of 65.533 acres,
more or less, described in a Deed of Trust, Book 834, Page 845, Official Public Records, Atascosa
County, Texas, and being currently owned by Colleen Garza, is excepted from platting
requirements.  This exception is based on Article IV of the Atascosa County Subdivision
Regulations and based on the fact that the lot is being divided as a 10+ acre tract.  Owners
acknowledge and agree that all the lot shall remain subject to on-site wastewater rules and
development permit requirements of the County and acknowledge and agree that should further
subdivision occur or additional roads servicing more than one tract constructed, a new application
for subdivision must be filed.

This certificate of exception shall be recorded with a duplicate copy of the conveyance instrument
with a legible metes and bounds description attached thereto; and a survey or sketch showing the
boundaries of the lot, adjacent roads and adjacent property owners.

It is therefore ORDERED that this certificate of exception be issued and presented to the County
Clerk for certifying that the division of land mentioned above is excepted from platting
requirements, by Commissioners Court on this the ____ day of ______________, 2024.

_______________________________________
County Judge, Atascosa County, Texas

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 1

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 2

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 3

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 4

                                                                        Attest:  __________________________________
  Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk



  Atascosa County, Texas



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 22. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Exception - 500 Venture Atascosa Leal & Ralph Coughran
Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the approval/denial of the

Certificate of Exception for 500 Atascosa Venture LLC on Leal Rd and Ralph
Coughran Rd in Precinct 4.

ATTACHMENTS
500 Atascosa Venture - Registration
500 Atascosa Venture - Deed
500 Venture Atascosa - Survey
Information





Devin Elder 
Property ID: 225140  Legal Acreage: 500.81
GEO ID: 00216-00-000-000100
Legal Description: ABS A00216 J DORST SV-936,500.81 ACRES



























CERTIFICATE OF PLAT EXCEPTION

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

It is the order of the Commissioners Court of Atascosa County, Texas that the tract of land shown
on the surveys attached hereto as Exhibit A as being approximately 18 tracts of land out of 500.58
acres, more or less, described in a Deed, Instrument number 243433, Official Public Records,
Atascosa County, Texas, and being currently owned by 500 Atascosa Venture LLC, is excepted
from platting requirements.  This exception is based on Article IV of the Atascosa County
Subdivision Regulations and based on the fact that all tracts are being divided as 10+ acre tracts.
Owners acknowledge and agree that all the lot shall remain subject to on-site wastewater rules and
development permit requirements of the County and acknowledge and agree that should further
subdivision occur or additional roads servicing more than one tract constructed, a new application
for subdivision must be filed.

This certificate of exception shall be recorded with a duplicate copy of the conveyance instrument
with a legible metes and bounds description attached thereto; and a survey or sketch showing the
boundaries of the lot, adjacent roads and adjacent property owners.

It is therefore ORDERED that this certificate of exception be issued and presented to the County
Clerk for certifying that the division of land mentioned above is excepted from platting
requirements, by Commissioners Court on this the ____ day of ______________, 2024.

_______________________________________
County Judge, Atascosa County, Texas

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 1

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 2

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 3

_______________________________________
Commissioner Precinct No. 4

                                                                        Attest:  __________________________________
  Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk



  Atascosa County, Texas



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type: Request for salary increase based on completion of probation period
Requested Action
Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 Existing Employee: Victoria Davis
 Position: Administrative Assistant
 Pay Rate: $40,000 per year/$19.23 per hour
 Salary Budget Area: 012-472-407
 Start Date: 10/01/24
 Physical: N/A
 Drug Test: N/A



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type: New employee
Requested Action
Comm. Bowen: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Juan Alvarez
 Position: Road & Bridge Pct. 2 Worker
 Pay Rate: $45,031.99 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 022-400-402
 Start Date: 09/23/2024
 Physical: pending 
 Drug Test: pending



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 25. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title:
Submitted For: Kennard Riley, Commissioner, Pct. 4

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a lay flat water line for EOG,

Inc on CR 413 traveling North on East side of the ROW for 1.34 miles to the
Wilson County line. A check in the amount of $1,000.00 has been turned into the
Atascosa County Treasurer's Office. 

ATTACHMENTS
CR 413 EOG





























 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type: Existing Employee, new position or promotion
Requested Action
Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:

 Existing Employee: Transfer of Employee: Juan Benites; Transfer
from Pct. 2 to Pct. 4

 Position: Foreman 
 Pay Rate: $57,000.00 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 024-400-402
 Start Date: 09/23/2024
 Physical: n/a
 Drug Test: n/a



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 27. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Road Bore Permit
Submitted For: Kennard Riley, Commissioner, Pct. 4

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a road bore permit for Pillar

EFS, LLC at Blackhill Rd and CR 103. A check in the amount of $500.00 has
been turned into the Atascosa County Treasurer's Office.

ATTACHMENTS
Information

















AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 28. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Pre-Trial Diversion Fund
Submitted For: Tracy Barrera, County Auditor

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Tracy Barrera: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval of disbursement of

pre-trial diversion funds as authorized by Art. 102.0121 of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure and approval of a check to be written from the Pre-Trial
Miscellaneous Fund line item 053-400-625, in the amount of $10,500.00 for FY
2025 1st quarter payment for services provided to Atascosa by the CSCD, as
specified in the Interlocal Agreement.   Payment will be released after Trent
Rowell of the County Attorney's office has reviewed and approved it.

ATTACHMENTS
Pre-Trial Invoice





AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 29. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title:
Submitted For: Trent Rowell, Assistant County Attorney

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Trent Rowell: A) Conduct Public Hearing on creation of the proposed Atascosa County

Emergency Services District No. 2, pursuant to Health & Safety Code 775.015
and placing on the ballot for the first available uniform election date, a measure
for the approval of the creation of the Atascosa County Emergency Services
District No. 1 and authorization to impose a tax not to exceed the rate allowed by
Section 48-e, Article III, Texas Constitution.

1. Open Public hearing
2. Close Public hearing

B) Discuss and/or take action on placing on the ballot for the first available
uniform election date in 2025, a measure for approval of the creation of the
Atascosa County Emergency Services District No. 2 and authorization to impose
a tax not to exceed the rate allowed by Section 48-e, Article III, Texas
Constitution, and executing an Order reflecting same.

ATTACHMENTS
ESD 2 creation order



ORDER FOR ELECTION ON THE PROPOSITION OF THE CREATION OF 
ATASCOSA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2 AND 
AUTHORIZTION TO IMPOSE A TAX NOT TO EXCEED THE RATE ALLOWED BY 
SECTION 48-E, ARTICLE III, TEXAS CONSTITUTION PURSUANT TO HEALTH & 
SAFETY CODE 

WHEREAS, A petition was filed with the Atascosa County Judge’s Office on August 7, 2024, 
seeking the creation of Atascosa County Emergency Services District No. 2 and  

WHEREAS, A Public Hearing regarding the creation of the Atascosa County Services District No. 
2 was held on September 23, 2024; and 

WHEREAS, the Petition was in conformance with Chapter 775, Health & Safety Code; and  

WHEREAS, the Atascosa County Commissioners Court finds that the creation of the district is 
feasible and will promote the public safety, welfare, health, and convenience of persons residing 
in the proposed district; and  

WHEREAS, Health & Safety Code, §775.0752 and Tax Code, §323.403, requires that such 
Election be held on the first authorized uniform election date prescribed by the Election Code that 
allows sufficient time to comply with other requirements of law,  

WHEREAS, the next uniform date for an election called under such circumstances is unknown at 
this time,  

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED the boundaries of said Emergency Service 
District are affixed to those listed in the petition on file with the Atascosa County Clerk and that  
an Election be held on the following proposition: 

"The creation of Atascosa County Emergency Services District No. 2 and authorization to 
impose a tax not to exceed the rate allowed by Section 48-e, Article III, Texas Constitution." 
 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court issue an additional Order setting this matter for 
election no later than sixty (60) days prior to the election date or in sufficient time to comply with 
other requirements of law. 
  
ADOPTED at Open Meeting this the 23rd day of September 2024, by a vote of ____ to ______. 

 

 

      WELDON CUDE, County Judge 

 



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 30. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title:
Submitted For:

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve:

A. Changes to the Sick Leave Cap Policy and update in the Atascosa County
Personnel Manual.

B. Changes to the Comp-Time Policy and update in the Atascosa County
Personnel Manual. 

C. The Employee Recognition and Inventive Program. 
 

ATTACHMENTS
Sick Leave and Comp Time
Employee Recognition Program



3.07 SICK LEAVE CAP

(Current)
Eligible employees shall accrue sick leave at a rate of twelve (12) hours per month.

Accrual of sick leave shall start at the time an employee has completed his/her ninety (90) day waiting
period.

An employee must complete at least eighty (80) hours of work per month to earn twelve (12) hours of
sick leave that month to be available for use at the beginning of the next month.

The maximum amount of unused sick leave an employee shall be allowed to have at any time is three
hundred sixty (360) hours.

(Proposed)

Eligible employees shall accrue sick leave at a rate of 12 hours per month. Accrual of sick leave shall
start on the first day of the month following the completion of the employee’s ninety (90) day waiting
period.

The maximum amount of unused sick leave an employee may accumulate is three hundred sixty (360)
hours.



5.07 OVERTIME COMPENSATION

This policy shall apply to all county employees eligible for overtime compensation under the Fair Labor
Standards Act (FLSA), with the exception of the Sheriff’s law enforcement employees, see below
for law enforcement overtime policy.

Overtime pay is calculated at one and one half (1½ ) times the regular hourly rate.   Compensatory
time is accumulated at one and one-half (1½ ) times the overtime hours worked.

Overtime for law enforcement employees is in accordance with Section 7(k) of FLSA, 29 U.S.C.
§ 207(k).  The established work period for law enforcement employees is 28 consecutive days
for the purpose of overtime compensation.  The maximum hours standard for law
enforcement personnel are 171 hours worked in a 28-day work period after which the
employee is entitled to one and one-half (1½ ) times the regular hourly rate. Law Enforcement
Employees may receive overtime pay or compensatory time for time worked beyond 171
hours in a 28-day work period.  

Effective August 8, 2022, the County is changing the limit for Comp time to 80 hours. Anyone who
accrues more than 80 hours after October 1, 2022, must use that time within the next pay period.

When an employee has accrued more than 80 hours of compensatory time, the County will
require that, if the employee wishes to take any time off, including sick leave, vacation, or
personal leave, they must first use their compensatory time hours. This requirement will
remain in effect until the employee’s compensatory time balance falls below the 80-hour limit.

When an employee has reached the maximum accrual of compensatory time, any additional
overtime worked shall be compensated at a rate of one and one-half (1½) the employee's
regular rate of pay until compensatory time has been used to bring the balance below the
maximum.

Employees shall be allowed to use earned compensatory time within a reasonable period after it is
requested provided that the employee's absence will not place an undue hardship on the operations of
the department in which the employee works.

Compensatory time may be used for any purpose desired by the employee. The County shall have the
right to require employees to use earned compensatory time at the convenience of the county.

If an employee terminates employment for any reason prior to using all earned FLSA compensatory time,
he/she shall be paid for all unused compensatory time in accordance with the requirements of the FLSA.

The County shall retain the right to "buy back" all or part of an employee's unused compensatory time
by paying the employee for that time at the employee's current regular rate.

The County shall retain the right to pay all, or part of the overtime worked in any workweek by paying for
that overtime at one and one-half (1½ ) the employee's regular rate of pay.



Each employee shall be responsible for recording any compensatory time used within a pay period on
the time sheet for that pay period.

The Department Head shall be responsible for keeping records of all compensatory time earned and
used by each eligible County employee in his/her department and shall update the balance due to each
employee at the end of each pay period.

Any issues on overtime compensation not addressed in this policy shall at least meet the minimum
requirements of the FLSA and the regulations issued by the Department of Labor to administer that Act.



New Proposed Policy

Employee Recognition and Incentive Program: Employee of the Quarter

Purpose: The Employee of the Quarter program aims to recognize outstanding performance
and dedication among Atascosa County employees. Through this program, department heads
and elected officials can nominate exemplary employees for quarterly recognition.

Nomination Process:

 Department heads or elected officials may email the County Judge at
CountyJudge@co.atascosa.tx.us to submit their nomination and provide reasons why
the employee should be considered for recognition.

 Elected officials do not qualify for recognition but may nominate department heads.
 Nominations should be submitted by the designated deadline each quarter.

Selection Process:

 At the end of each quarter, the Policy and Procedure Committee will review all
nominations.

 The Committee will then select an employee to present to the Commissioner's Court for
approval.

Selection Criteria:

 Nominations should highlight exceptional performance, dedication, teamwork, and
contributions to the department and the county.

 The Committee will evaluate nominations based on the provided criteria and make a
recommendation to the Commissioner's Court.

Recognition:

 The Employee of the Quarter will be announced and recognized at the second
Commissioner's Court meeting following the end of each quarter.

 Recognition may include a certificate, public acknowledgment, and other forms of
appreciation.

Incentives:

 The Employee of the Quarter will be granted 8 hours of administrative leave to be
utilized within the quarter following their recognition.



Leave Utilization:

 Employees must adhere to county policies when utilizing paid administrative leave.
 Prior approval from the department head or supervisor is required for the utilization of

leave.
 Employees must ensure that operations and staffing in their offices will ensure normal

operations during their absence.

Responsibilities of Department Heads and Elected Officials:

 Department heads and elected officials are responsible for submitting timely
nominations to the County Judge and ensuring the accuracy of the information
provided.

 They must also support and encourage employee participation in the program.

Quarterly Employee of the Quarter Schedule for 2025

(Dates are subject to change)

 Q1 Recognition:

o Nomination Deadline: March 3, 2025

o Commissioner's Court Meeting: March 24, 2025

 Q2 Recognition:

o Nomination Deadline: June 2, 2025

o Commissioner's Court Meeting: June 23, 2025

 Q3 Recognition:

o Nomination Deadline: September 1, 2025

o Commissioner's Court Meeting: September 22, 2025

 Q4 Recognition:

o Nomination Deadline: December 1, 2025

o Commissioner's Court Meeting: December 22, 2025



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 31. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title:
Submitted For: Weldon Cude, County Judge

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude:
Comm. Bowen

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to accept the "Architecture Letter of
Engagement" from RDG Architecture & Development for the Atascosa County/
Lytle Commissioner's Office to finish out. 

ATTACHMENTS
Information









AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 32. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title:
Submitted For: Weldon Cude, County Judge

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a $500.00 monthly pay

stipend for Jessica Godinez for providing administrative support to the Atascosa
County Economic Development Corporation from September to December
2024.



AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 33. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title:
Submitted For:

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Discuss and/or approve the Agreement with DRG Architects for architectural

services for the Sheriff's Office Jail addition. The agreement will be signed by the
County Judge pending review by the County Attorney's office.

ATTACHMENTS
AE Agreement DRG Arch Jail Addition



lnit. 

_,rAJA Document B10f-2017

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect 

AGREEMENT made as of the 23th day of September in the year 2024 

(In words, indicate day, month and year.) 

BETWEEN the Architect's client identified as the Owner: 
(Name, legal status, address and other information) 

Atascosa County, Texas, by and through the 
Atascosa County Commissioners Court 
1 Courthouse Circle Drive, Ste. 206 
Jourdanton, Texas 78026 

and the Architect: 

(Name, legal status, address and other information) 

DRG Architects, LLC 
13300 Old Blanco Rd., Suite 175 

San Antonio, Texas 78216 

for the following Project: 
(Name, location and detailed description) 

202420 Atascosa County 

Sheriffs Office Addition 2024 
Jourdanton, Texas 

The Owner and Architect agree as follows. 

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS: 

The author of this document has 

added information needed for its 

completion. The author may also 

have revised the text of the original 

AIA standard form. An Additions and 

Deletions Report that notes added 

information as well as revisions to the 

standard form text is available from 

the author and should be reviewed. A 

vertical line in the left margin of this 

document indicates where the author 

has added necessary information 

and where the author has added to or 

deleted from the original AIA text. 

This document has important legal 

consequences. Consultation with an 

attorney is encouraged with respect 

to its completion or modification. 

AIA Document B101 - 2017. Copyright© 1974, 1978, 1987, 1997, 2007 and 2017. All rights reserved. "The American Institute of Architects," "American Institute of 
Architects," "AIA," the AIA Logo, and "AIA Contract Documents" are trademarks of The American Institute of Architects. This document was produced at 13:29:48 

1 
ET on 09/16/2024 under Order No.4104242994 which expires on 12/05/2024, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in 
accordance with the AJA Contract Documents"' Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail docinfo@aiacontracts.com. 
User Notes: (1211066191) 













































AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 34. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Bond
Submitted For: Weldon Cude, County Judge

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning the Bond for Atascosa

County Fire Marshal. 

ATTACHMENTS
Bond















AGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 35. 
 
Meeting Date: 09/23/2024
Item Title: Bond
Submitted For: Weldon Cude, County Judge

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning Bond for the Elections

Administrator.  

ATTACHMENTS
Bond














	Agenda
	AI 452 PAF
	AI 443443
	AI 453 Approval of Donation to Atascosa County Historical Commission
	       ATT_Donation letter Willoughby
	       ATT_Donation letter Exhibit A
	AI 450450
	AI 442442
	AI 441441
	AI 431431
	       ATT_Information 
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 448 Notice of Election
	AI 424 Jail New Hire
	AI 434 Jail New Hire
	AI 457 Jail New Hire
	AI 458 Purchase of Leer Commercial Work-Top Camper Shell
	       ATT_Camper Shell Quote
	AI 462 Minutes for July 2024
	AI 423 Exception - Escobar E. Gates Valley
	       ATT_Escobar - Survey
	       ATT_Escobar - Meets and Bounds
	       ATT_Escobar - Deed
	       ATT_Escobar - Registration for Division of Land
	       ATT_Escobar - Certificate
	AI 445 Subdivision - Huizar-Guerrero Addition
	       ATT_Plat - Huizar-Guerrero Addition
	Sheets and Views
	24-154 Guerrero Plat-Plat


	AI 447 Exception - Van Hecke Gray Rd
	       ATT_Van Hecke Deed
	       ATT_Van Hecke Survey
	       ATT_Van Hecke Registration
	       ATT_Van Hecke - Certificate
	AI 455 Variance Request - Replat Lot 3 Granberg Subdivision
	       ATT_Variance Request - Replat Lot 3 Granberg
	       ATT_Order Approving Variance - Replat Lot 3 Granberg
	AI 456 Exception - Mitchell Hickman Rd
	       ATT_Mitchell - Registration
	       ATT_Mitchell - Deed
	       ATT_Mitchell - Certificate of Exception
	AI 422 Exception - Finto Whitley Rd
	       ATT_Exception - Finto
	       ATT_Finto - Certificate
	AI 427 Exception - Garza W FM 476
	       ATT_Garza - Documentation
	       ATT_Garza - Deed
	       ATT_Garza - Certificate
	AI 429 Exception - 500 Venture Atascosa Leal & Ralph Coughran
	       ATT_500 Atascosa Venture - Registration
	       ATT_500 Atascosa Venture - Deed
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 444 Victoria Davis
	AI 451 PAF
	AI 449449
	       ATT_CR 413 EOG
	AI 438438
	AI 461 Road Bore Permit
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 459 Pre-Trial Diversion Fund
	       ATT_Pre-Trial Invoice
	AI 460460
	       ATT_ESD 2 creation order
	AI 463463
	       ATT_Sick Leave and Comp Time
	       ATT_Employee Recognition Program
	AI 464464
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 433433
	AI 446446
	       ATT_AE Agreement DRG Arch Jail Addition
	AI 428 Bond
	       ATT_Bond 
	AI 426 Bond
	       ATT_Bond 

